

From: Omar Qaise

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: June 11, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

Dear Nimesh,

As you advised on June 7th, we decide to file just for the ground terminal. The STA has been updated accordingly (together with number of terminals down to 10 units instead of 30). We removed the satellite transmit frequency and removed any description that suggests that we are seeking to transmit from an experimental LEO satellite.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Best,

Omar